
 

 
 

 
 

RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À: 

 
See Section 1.  
Voir Section 1. 

 
STANDARD REQUEST FOR BID  
INVITATION À SOUMISSIONNER - STANDARD 
The Bidder offers to provide to Canada the goods, services or both 

listed in the bid solicitation in accordance with the conditions set 

out in the bid solicitation and the prices set out in the bid. 

This bid solicitation is issued in accordance with the conditions of 

the Supply Arrangement E60PQ-140003/PQ.   

Le soumissionnaire offre de fournir au Canada les biens, services ou 

les deux énumérés dans la demande de soumissions aux conditions 

prévues dans la demande de soumissions et aux prix indiqués dans 

la soumission. 

Cette demande de soumissions est émise conformément aux 

conditions de l’arrangement en matière d’approvisionnement 

E60PQ-140003/PQ. 

Solicitation No. - N° de la demande 

9K001-S24-0117 

Supplier SA No. - N° de l’AMA de 

fournisseur : 

E60PQ-140003/___ 

Amendment No. 003 -  N° 
de modification 003 

 
Solicitation closes – La demande 
prend fin : 

 

at – à    See Section 1 

              Voir Section 1 

on – le  See Section 1 

              Voir Section 1 

 

File No. - N° de dossier 
 
 
 

 

 No of 
Page/ 
N° de page 

 

1 de/of 4 

Date of Solicitation – Date de la demande 
2023-09-05 

 
Address inquiries to – Adresser toute demande de 

renseignement à : 

See  Section 2, Article 4.1. 

Voir Section 2, Article 4.1 

 
Destination 
 

See Section 2, Annex A. 

Voir Section 2, Annexe A. 
 
 
 
Instructions: 
Municipal taxes are not applicable. 
Unless otherwise specified in the bid solicitation, all prices quoted 
must be net prices in Canadians funds including Canadian customs 
duties, excise taxes, must be FOB, including all delivery charges to 
destination(s) as indicated.  The amount for Applicable Taxes is to be 
shown as a separate item. 
Instructions: 
Les taxes municipales ne s’appliquent pas. 
Sauf indication contraire dans la demande de soumissions, tous les 
prix indiqués doivent être des prix nets, en dollars canadiens, 
comprenant les droits de douane canadiens, la taxe d’accise et 
doivent être FAB, y compris tous frais de livraison à la (aux) 
destination(s) indiqué(s). Le montant des taxes applicables doit 
apparaître séparément. 

 
Supplier Name and Address – Nom et adresse du fournisseur 
 
 
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone 

Facsimile No. - N° de   télécopieur 

 
Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of supplier 
(type or print) 
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur 
(caractère d’impression) 

 

 

Signature : ___________________   Date :____________ 
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AMENDMENT 003 
 

This amendment is raised to answer vendors’ questions and delete one item in section NSA. 
 
Question 1: CAT non-AMA item #2 6th f loor – AREA 4 meeting table and chairs - Racetrack for 6 Is it 

possible to have the plan of  ZONE 4 – Table dimensions 6 / height? 6x chairs? Please specify the need 
for the chairs? in order to be able to of fer you products that are comparable. 
 

Answer 1: Measurements should be approximately 29’’x 59’’ x 94’’ H x W x  L. Plan is attached (Zone 4). 
Yes, matching 6 chairs are required, open to suggestions as to model, preferably  meeting room chairs. 
 

Question 2: CAT- NON-AMA – ITEM #3 We already have a product in AMA for this same TAG – What 
would you like to have for this same request but not AMA? – what is dif ferent? 
 

Answer 2: After review, this non-AMA item is redundant. It is now removed. 
 
Question 3: ITEM 28 – GOCUID 6LWBFPWSXXXXXXXXNNN Would you accept the dimensions 36''L x 

51'' height 
 
Answer 3: Yes, we accept the dimensions 36’’L x 51’’ height. 

 
Question 4: For # 6SMPRBXXLU25G19LYNN  (TAG:B7) would a laminate surface be accepted. 
 

Answer 4: Yes, laminate surface is accepted. 
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THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
(1)  On page 15 of 23 – NSA products: 

 
DELETE 
 

NSA products (must not exceed 30% of the firm quantity by category) 

The Supplier signs, and certifies that all the NSA products offered will conform to all specifications and meet the testing requirements detailed 
at Annex D. 

 Section A - IU REQUIREMENT Section B – SUPPLIER’S BID 

# NSA Product(s) Description 
 

QTY ** 
Provide 

additional 
Informatio

n 
Yes/No 

Supplier Part 
Number 

 

Firm 
Unit 
Price 

$ 

Extended Total 
[Qty x Price] 

$ 

1 6th floor – AREA 1 meeting table and chairs 
 

Option One: round table with wood element and new chairs 
Approximate measurement: 
 

   
 
Option 2: Large square working table with benches (same 

dimension) 
 
 
 
 

1 Table  
 

6 Chairs  
 

OR 

 
1 Table  

 
4 

Benches 

Yes or 
No 

 $ $ 

2 6th floor – AREA 4 meeting table and chairs - Racetrack for 6 
 
 
 

1 Table  
 

6 Chairs 

    

3 5th floor – AREA 2 High top table 
 
Approximate measurement: 22’’d x 57’’w x 36’’h 

 
Tag 3 
 

2     

  
Add more rows if necessary. 

 

Product Total $ 
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INSERT 
 

NSA products (must not exceed 30% of the firm quantity by category) 

The Supplier signs, and certifies that all the NSA products offered will conform to all specifications and meet the testing requireme nts detailed 

at Annex D. 

 Section A - IU REQUIREMENT Section B – SUPPLIER’S BID 

# NSA Product(s) Description 
 

QTY ** 
Provide 

additional 
Informatio

n 
Yes/No 

Supplier Part 
Number 

 

Firm 
Unit 

Price 
$ 

Extended Total 
[Qty x Price] 

$ 

1 6th floor – AREA 1 meeting table and chairs 
 
Option One: round table with wood element and new chairs 
Approximate measurement: 

 

   
 

Option 2: Large square working table with benches (same 
dimension) 
 

 
 
 

1 Table  
 

6 Chairs  
 

OR 
 

1 Table  

 
4 

Benches 

Yes or 
No 

 $ $ 

2 6th floor – AREA 4 meeting table and chairs - Racetrack for 6 
 
 
 

1 Table  
 

6 Chairs 

    

  
Add more rows if necessary. 
 

Product Total $ 

 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

 
 


